
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Heritage Markham Committee 
 
FROM:  Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 
 
DATE: January 11, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications 

Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 
10504 Kennedy Road, 336 Main St. N. (MVHCD)  
File Numbers: DP 22 256887, HP 22 116567  

     

 
The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated 
approval process: 
 
Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 
10504 Kennedy Road DP 22 256887 Demolition of historic Storry-Appleton Barns 

as per Council resolution 
336 Main St. N. HP 22 116567 Construction of rear addition to existing 

heritage dwelling approved through site 
plan process 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by 
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
 
File: 10504 Kennedy Road, 336 Markham Main Street North 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	Application Identification


